

Jeffrey Glover

Senior Web Developer

Currently seeking position as Full stack PHP Web Developer. Been in the business for over 20 years. I come from a design background so my skill set is spans both left & right brain applications. I can design a beautiful site using Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop, then build it from the ground-up on a LAMP Stack.

Contact

Address
4030 19th Street, Apt 14
San Francisco, CA, 94114












Phone
1-415-269-2327

E-mail
glovercom@me.com

WWW
<https://jeffglover.com>

LinkedIn
<https://linkedin.com/in/glovercom/>

Skills

HTML		Excellent
CSS		Excellent
JavaScript		Excellent
PHP		Excellent
Bootstrap		Excellent
JQuery		Excellent
Github		Very Good
MySQL		Very Good
Wordpress		Excellent
Adobe Illustrator		Excellent
Adobe Photoshop		Excellent

Work History

2013-02 - Current	<h3>Senior Software Engineer</h3> <p><i>Liquor.com, San Francisco, CA</i></p> <p>Worked with a small, equally multi-talented team of engineers and designers to support our content & sales teams. Front-end solutions: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and jQuery/Javascript solutions. Back-end solutions: PHP/MySQL, custom WordPress Plug-ins. Middleware included Jira, GitHub, and AWS for server building, staging, and deployment.</p>
2010-03 - 2012-12	<h3>Senior Software Engineer</h3> <p><i>Aditive, Inc. / ShopSocial, Inc., San Francisco, CA</i></p> <p>Co-founded this VC-funded social promotion platform. My co-founder did the business side, I did the production side, building working-mockups and prototypes to secure \$3M in VC Funding, then building the solution with PHP/mysql, CSS, HTML, & jQuery/Javascript. Included considerable REST API development, social sharing engagement, and dashboard management to provide a rich set of analytics for our customers on a white-label platform.</p>
2008-03 - 2009-06	<h3>PHP Developer</h3> <p><i>Definition Studiosm Inc., San Francisco, CA</i></p> <p>Definition Studios was a full-service media solutions provider and I was brought on board to help with their backend coding and design. Most of my work involved PHP and the Zend Framework, and MySQL coding.</p>
2004-01 - 2008-09	<h3>Senior Software Engineer</h3> <p><i>BuzzLogic, Inc., San Francisco, California</i></p> <p>Co-founded this VC-backed \$10M company in 2004 which provided a SAAS solution for marketing and influence analysis in the blogosphere. Used LAMP Stack to building PHP/mysql software that our clients used for customer communications, which later morphed into influence analysis.</p>

Education

2019-04 - Current	<h3>High School Diploma</h3> <p><i>Grantsburg High School - Grantsburg, WI</i></p> <p>Just 20+ years of good experience under my belt. Let's be serious, would a Computer Engineering Degree from 1987 really be better than 20+ years experience? <input type="checkbox"/></p>
----------------------	---